=E

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 10 January 2018 at 6.30 p.m.

The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG

This meeting is open to the public to attend.

Contact for further enquiries: Scan this code
Simmi Yesmin, Senior Democratic Services Officer for an electronic

1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG agenda
Tel: 020 7364 4120 .

E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Website: http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Page 1



Attendance at meetings.

Public Information

The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited
and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings.
Should you wish to film the meeting, please contact the Committee Officer shown on the

agenda front page.

Mobile telephones

Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.

g
0
%

MORTHERN APPROACH

; Blackwall
‘.i-l'l'u-wel N

Mz
nLA.cwwALLTuNrp:EL\-;]O L

Bus: Routes: D3, D6, D7, D8, 15, 108, and115 all
stop near the Town Hall.

Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are
East India: Head across the bridge and then
through the complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry
Place

Blackwall station: Across the bus station then turn
right to the back of the Town Hall complex,
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.
Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning
Town and Canary Wharf

Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and

display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)

Meeting access/special requirements.

The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing
difficulties are available. Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda

! L .

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire

exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to

the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand

adjourned.

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for

the relevant committee and meeting date.

QR code for

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One smart phone
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps. users.

Page 2



http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Page 3



TOWER HAMLETS

=E

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST (Pages 7 -
10)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

RULES OF PROCEDURE (Pages 11 - 20)
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for information.
PAGE WARD(S)

NUMBER(S) AFFECTED
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for a Temporary Event Notices for Grill & 21 -88 Spitalfields
Spice, 5-7 Osborn Street, London E1 6TD &
Banglatown

Licensing Objectives:
e Public Nuisance
e Crime & Disorder

Representations by:
¢ Metropolitan Police
¢ Environmental Health

EXTENSION OF DECISION DEADLINE:
LICENSING ACT 2003

The Sub Committee may be requested to extend the decision
deadline for applications to be considered at forthcoming
meetings due to the volume of applications requiring a hearing.
Where necessary, details will be provided at the meeting.

Page 4



Agenda ltem 1

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct
at Part 5.1 of the Council’'s Constitution.

Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide. Advice is
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member. If in
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.

Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected.

You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website.

Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI).

A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at
Appendix A overleaf. Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.

Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings

Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:-

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and

- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business.

If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:-
- Disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and
- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision

Page 5



When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to
which the interest relates. This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.

Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.

Further advice

For further advice please contact:-
Asmat Hussain, Corporate Director, Governance and Monitoring Officer, Tel 020 7364 4800

Page 6



APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

Subject

Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the
election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and
the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works
are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Any benéeficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Date Last Reviewed: 14t June 2016

Reviewed By: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Approved By: Licensing Committee

Date Approved: 14t June 2016

Version No. 1

Document Owner: Paul Greeno

Post Holder: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Date of Next Scheduled Review: 31%t March 2018

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 1
Page 9 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



11

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended) (‘the Hearings Regulations’). The Procedures
take into account the Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005.

Except where otherwise stated, references in this Code are to the Licensing
Committee and its Sub-committees and the expression ‘Licensing Committee’
should be interpreted accordingly.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Committee
Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following the
requirements of the Hearings Regulations.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31) save that in any
case of such an irregularity, the Licensing Committee shall, if it considers that
any person may have been prejudiced as a result of the irregularity, take such
steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity before reaching its determination
(Regulation 32).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of three (3) members and no business shall be
transacted unless three (3) members of the Licensing Committee are present
and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-Committee. In such
cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote.

Procedure

The hearing shall take place in public save that the Licensing Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that, on
balance, it is in the public interest to do so. The parties and any person
representing them may be excluded in the same way as another member of
the public. Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit
to the Licensing Committee in writing, any information which, they would have
been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there
are a number of items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short
period, whilst another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out
effectively.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 2
Page 10 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

The Chair will begin by asking the parties to identify themselves and confirm
whether or not they are represented.

The Licensing Committee should always satisfy itself that sufficient notice of
the hearing has been given to all parties and if not satisfied, then the Licensing
Committee should take such steps as it thinks fit to deal with that issue before
reaching its determination and this could include adjourning that application to
a later date.

The Licensing Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the Regulations.
Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided proper notice has been
given.

The Chair will then explain how the proceedings will be conducted, and
indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to the application. In
setting time limits, the Licensing Committee will take into account the
importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair hearing, and the
importance of ensuring that all applications are determined expeditiously and
without undue delay. Further the Licensing Committee must have regard to
the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

If a party considers that any time limit is not sufficient then they should
address the Licensing Committee and which will determine accordingly.

If any party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing or any party does not give notice that they will not
be attending but fails to attend and is not represented, the Licensing
Committee may proceed in their absence or adjourn the hearing if it considers
it to be necessary in the public interest. An adjournment will not be
considered where due to the operation of the Hearing Regulations it would not
be possible to adjourn.

If the Licensing Committee adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must
specify the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned and
why it is considered necessary in the public interest.

If the Licensing Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will
consider at the hearing the application, representation or notice given by that

party.

The Chair will invite an Officer of the Licensing Section to present the report by
briefly summarising the application and the number and type of the
representations as set out in the papers circulated. The Officer will also advise
of any discussions held with the parties; any amendments made to the
application; any representations withdrawn; and any agreed conditions that
the Licensing Committee is being asked to consider. The Officer shall not give

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 3
Page 11 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

any opinion on the application or ask the Committee to make an inference
based on such an opinion.

Members of the Licensing Committee can then ask questions of clarification of
the Licensing Officer or seek legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the
Licensing Committee if they require in respect of matters raised during the
presentation by the Licensing Officer.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee will then give any relevant legal
advice that the Licensing Committee need to take into consideration.

The Chair will then ask the applicant or their representative, if present, to
present a summary of the nature and extent of the application. This should be
brief, avoid repetition of material already available to the Licensing Committee
in the Officer’s report or otherwise, and include any reasons why an exception
should be made to the Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate, and
respond to the written representations received. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission by the
Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant or who has
made a representation in favour of the application.

The application is to be presented within the time limit that has been set.

Where an applicant is unrepresented and having difficulty in presenting their
application then the Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask
guestions of the applicant so that the relevant points are addressed and
clarified for the Licensing Committee.

Members of the Licensing Committee may ask questions of the person
presenting the case after their address as well as any other person who has
spoken in support of the application. Members can also ask questions of the
applicant as well as any other person present for the applicant who they
consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

The Chair will then ask the persons who have made representations against
the application to address the Licensing Committee within the time limit that
has been set. They should not repeat what is already set out in their
representations or notice or raise new matters. In their address they should
provide clarification on any points previously requested by the Council. The
submission may be followed by the evidence of any person who has been
given permission by the Committee to give supporting evidence.

Members of the Licensing Committee may then ask questions of the persons
making representations against the application and any other person who has

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 4
Page 12 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

4.1

spoken in support of such representation. Members can also ask questions of
any other person present who they consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

Petitions will be treated as representations provided they meet the
requirements for relevant representations set out in the Licensing Act 2003.
Members should proceed with caution when relying upon petitions used as
evidence due to the structure and wording used.

The Licensing Committee will disregard any information given by a party, or
any other person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a)  their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention
objective where notice has been given by the police.

The Chair will intervene at any stage of the hearing to prevent repetitious or
irrelevant points being raised.

Cross examination of any party or any other person allowed to appear will not
be allowed unless specifically permitted by the Chair.

There is no right for any party to sum up but they may be permitted to do at
the discretion of the Chair and within time limits prescribed by the Chair.

The Licensing Committee will consider its decision in private save that the Legal
Adviser and Democratic Services Officer will remain with them.

The Licensing Committee will normally return to open session to announce its
decision but in cases where the prescribed time limit allows for a later
determination and it is appropriate to determine the matter within that time
then the Chair will advise the parties present that the decision will not be
announced then but that the determination will take place within the
prescribed time limit and that written notification will be dispatched to all
parties advising then of the determination.

Exclusions

In addition to any exclusion under paragraph 3.1 above, The Licensing
Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to
permit the person to return; or allow them to return only on such conditions as
Licensing Committee may specify.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 5
Page 13 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



4.2 Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 6
Page 14 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



TOWER HAMLETS

=E

Guidance for Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings.

(1) Attendance at Meetings.

All meetings of the Sub- Committee are open to the public and press to attend. On rare
occasions, the Sub-Committee may retire to consider private business that will be
clearly marked on the agenda as such. The press and public will be excluded for those
confidential items only. We try to keep confidential reports to an absolute minimum.
We request that you show courtesy to all present and please keep mobile phones on
silent. Meetings can reach full capacity and seats are allocated on a first come first
come served basis.

(2) Licensing Sub-Committee Role and Membership.

In summary, the Sub - Committee will consider and determine applications to grant,
vary or review a license submitted under the Licensing Act 2003 where representations
have been made. The full terms of reference can be found on the Committee webpages
(see below). The Licensing Sub - Committee will consist of 3 Members of the main
Licensing Committee. Meetings are normally held in the Town Hall Council Chamber.

Licensing Sub- Committee Webpages

To view go to the Committee and Member Services web page:
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee - ‘agenda, reports, decisions and minutes’, then
click on ‘Licensing Sub- Committee’.

The pages include:
e Terms of Reference for the Licensing Sub -Committee.
e Meeting dates, agendas and minutes.
e Agenda timetable including agenda publication dates. (To view click ‘browse

meetings and agendas for this committee’, then ‘show agenda management
timetable’).

(3) Access to Committee Papers.

The agenda for Sub - Committee meetings is published five clear (working) days before
the Sub - Committee meeting on the Committee webpages (except for certain types of
applications where special rules apply). All Committee papers (i.e. agendas, reports,
minutes and decisions) are published on the website and also available on iPad and
Android tablet apps downloadable for free from their respective app stores.

(4) Who can speak at Licensing Sub- Committee meetings?

Only interested parties may address the Sub-Committee (those who have made a valid
representation) and the applicant and their representatives. Although the Sub-
Committee may allow other persons to present the interested parties evidence or to
give supporting evidence. If you are planning to attend the hearing to address the
committee, you are advised to contact the qggﬁfét%éofﬁcer - see the Committee


http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312

pages and agenda front page for contact details. Speakers are advised to arrive at the
start of the meeting in case the order of business is changed. Speakers will be called to
speak by the Chair at the appropriate time. If speakers are not present by the time their
application is heard, the Committee may consider the item in their absence.

(5) What can be circulated?

Should you wish to submit any material, please contact the Committee/Licensing
Officer as soon as possible. The Sub-Committee may accept information at the hearing,
however this is only with the agreement of all parties present.

(6) How will the applications be considered?
The Sub-Committee will normally consider the items in agenda order subject to the
Chair’s discretion. The hearing procedure is detailed at the end of this guidance.

(7) How can | find out about a decision?
You can contact Democratic Services the day after the meeting to find out the
decisions.

(8) Queries on reports.
For any questions, please contact the Officer named on the front of the report.

Typical Seating Plan for Licensing Sub - Committee Meetings in the Town Hall
Council Chamber.

Public Seating Objectors
Benches Sub-Committee
Public Seating Members
Public Seating Chair
Legal Officer
Public Seating Pl Committee Officer
Public Seating SEMENEE Licensing Officer

Page 16




LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

All interested parties to the hearing must notify Democratic Services within
prescribed timescales that they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing
and whether any witnesses will be attending on their behalf. The meeting will be in
the form of a discussion led by the Sub Committee, cross examination of either party
will not be permitted.

The Chair will allocate an equal amount of speaking time to each party. Where there
is more than one representation raising the same or similar grounds, those parties
should consider nominating a single representative to address the Sub-Committee on
their behalf at the hearing.

The hearing will proceed as follows (subject to the discretion of the Chair).

1. Chair will introduce him/herself and ask Members, officers, and all interested
parties present at the meeting to introduce themselves.

2. Licensing Officer to present the report.
3. Committee Members to ask questions of officer (if any).

4. The Applicant to present their case in support of their application (including any
witnesses they may have).

5. Committee Members to ask questions of applicants and their witnesses or ask for
points of clarification.

6. The relevant Responsible Authorities in attendance will present their case and
their reasons for representation (including any witnesses they may have).

7. The Objectors/Interested Parties in attendance will present their case and their
reasons for objecting (including any witnesses they may have).

8. Committee Members to ask questions of Responsible Authorities, objectors and
their witnesses or ask for points of clarification.

9. Applicant (with exception and with permission of the Chair) can ask questions of
the other parties to the hearing and their witnesses.

10. Interested Parties to the hearing (with exception and with the permission of the
Chair) can ask questions of the applicant/other parties to the hearing and their
witnesses.

11. Chair’s closing remarks

12. Sub-Committee retire from the meeting with the Committee Officer and Legal
Officer and consider their decision.

13. The Sub-Committee will return to the meeting and Chair announces the decision
together with the reasons for the decision and any right to appeal.

14. A Decision letter will be sent to all interested parties confirming the decision
made.

Page 17




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3.1

Committee : Date Classification Report No. | Agenda ltem
No.

Licensing Sub Committee 10 January 2018 Unclassified

Report of David Tolley
Head of Environmental Health & Trading Standards Title: Licensing Act 2003 Temporary Event Notices for Grill &
Spice, 5-7 Osborn Street, London E1 6TD

Originating Officer:
Kathy Driver

Principal Licensing Officer Ward affected. Spitalfields and Banglatown
1.0 Summary

Applicant: Abdul Mojul

Address of Premises: Grill and Spice
5-7 Osborn Street
London
E1 6TD

Objectors: Environmental Health
Police

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

Kathy Driver
File Only 020 7364 5171

Page 19




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Background

A number of Standard Temporary Event Notices have been made for
The Grill & Spice, 5-7 Osborn Street, London E1 6TD.

Please find below details of the applications
6-7t January 2018 (See Appendix 1)
13th-14% January 2018 (See Appendix 2)
20t- 21st January 2018 (See Appendix 3)
27t — 28" January 2018 (See Appendix 4)
3rd-4th February 2018 (See Appendix 5)
10t-11t% February 2018 (See Appendix 6)
17t -18% February 2018 (See Appendix 7)
241-25h February 2018 (See Appendix 8)

The applications are for late night refreshment only

The times that have been applied for are as follows:
00:01hours on Saturday to 23:59hours on Sunday for each occasion.

Please note late night refreshment is the supply of hot food/drink
between the hours of 11pm and 5am.

A map showing the relevant premises and immediate area is included as
Appendix 9.

Temporary Event Notices

Temporary Event Notices (TENs) are a creation of the Licensing Act
2003. They provide a method by which licensable activities can be
carried out on a temporary basis (max. 168 hrs) without a licence. The
maximum number that can attend at any one time is 499. At least 10 full
working days notice must be given to the licensing authority. When a
TEN cannot be obtained, for example the event is over 499, then a full
premises licence must be obtained, for a limited duration.

The licensing authority cannot oppose an application, (nor can local
residents or businesses. The licensing authority must reject any
application that does not meet the rules as to numbers, maximum per
year etc. The limits are now as follows: 15 TEN per calendar year or 21
days. The responsible authorities that can object is the Metropolitan
Police or Environmental Protection.

The Police and Environmental Protection can object on the grounds that
allowing the event to go ahead will undermine one of the Licensing
Objectives.

Following an objection by the relevant responsible authority one or more
conditions may be imposed by the Licensing Authority

Page 20



4.5

4.6

4.7

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

(a) if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to do so,

(b) the conditions are also imposed on a premises licence or club
premises certificate that has effect in respect of the same
premises, or any part of the same premises, as the temporary
event notice, and

(c) the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of
the licensable activities under the temporary event notice.

Where the authority decides to impose one or more conditions;
(a) the authority must give the premises user notice of the decision;

(b) the notice must be accompanied by a separate statement (the
“statement of conditions”) which sets out the conditions that
have been imposed on the temporary event notice; and

(c) a copy of the notice and statement of conditions must be given

to each relevant party.

LATE TENSs have been created through the Police Reform and Social
Responsibilities Act 2011, a Late TEN can be made no later than FIVE
working days and no earlier than NINE working days before the event.
The limits to these applications are no more than 2 for a non personal
licence holder or no more than 10 for a personal licence holder.

The Police and Environmental Protection can object to Late TENS, if an
objection is made the Licensing Authority must issue a counter notice
advising the event cannot take place.

Objections

The Police objections are contained in Appendix 10.

Environmental Protection objections are contained in Appendix 11.

Advice to Members

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 have amended
legislation whereby Environmental Protection alongside Police can
object to Temporary Event Notice under any of the licensing objectives.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003. As always the
decision is on the civil burden of proof, i.e. the balance of probability.

Members can consider any of the licensing objectives. Other matters can
also be dealt with elsewhere by primary legislation.

Page 21



6.4

6.5

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

Premises users are not required to be on the premises for the entire
duration of the event authorised by the TEN, but they will remain liable to
prosecution for certain offences that may be committed at the premises
during the period covered by it. These include, for example, the offences
of the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk; persistently selling
alcohol to children; and allowing disorderly conduct on licensed
premises.

The police or local authority exercising environmental health functions
may contact the premises user to discuss their objections and try to
come to an agreement which will allow the proposed licensable activities
to proceed. The TEN can be modified. If there is no agreement, the
licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider the notice.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the application for 6-7 January
Appendix 2 A copy of the application for 13-14 January
Appendix 3 A copy of the application for 20-21 January
Appendix 4 A copy of the application for 27-28 January
Appendix 5 A copy of the application for 3-4 February
Appendix 6 A copy of the application for 10-11 February
Appendix 7 A copy of the application for 17-18 February
Appendix 8 A copy of the application for 24-25 February
Appendix 9 Maps of the area

Appendix 10 Police Objection

Appendix 11 Environmental Protection objection

Page 22



Appendix 1

Page 23



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

Li. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Tide Ml Mrs [] Miss[J Ms [] Other (please state)
Surname NO~T L [
Forenames AR P U [

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr[_] Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms[_| Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames ~ /A

3. Your date of birth Day Month Year

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number “—
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the

separate correspondence box below)

Post town / R Postcode i -
— ! L ~Y

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers

& Lo
o I

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional) _
(if available)

Page 24



8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

v\ N o ARD? LU F

2T M L) U= D

Post town b o ek By ‘ Postcode (= b N

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Mobile (optional)

Evening (optional)
Fax number (optional)

e I
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

QI CE UL B ol ol o
S - Se bl T NS R U &

QD gr () TP

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below. No

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

LAt e i Fl.ioOx @iy

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Page 25




3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol ]

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

L]

L]
The provision of late night refreshment /IZ/

L]

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

LY e TI" 3 anuay  LOV3

—

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

(DN A (QV Ef\\»\@;-ﬁ\ LQ‘S I~
Z_BSC\ A4 —‘lu T)—_c:,x‘*‘\ L"V\ Z'Q \%

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on ¢
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read 2_‘4'
note 10)
If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only []
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only ]
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

NN Both L]

Page 26




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?

(Please tick)

Yes

No

[

If “Yes™ please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority

B AW NG paed

OGS A A M

Licence number
Date of issue
Date of expiry

Any further relevant details

358 &

il N = ?—c:\_q_

\S * VL. 1O

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises Yes
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now ]

giving this temporary event notice?

No

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in

that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in

which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [ ]

notice?

No

H

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)

have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes

premises in which the event period:
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities Yes

given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the

event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Page 27




If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event L] B/
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

[ have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

080008 "

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

L

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.
I understand that it4§ an offence: ™

(1) to knowingly qfr recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on Symmary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 'on the standard scale; and
(i1) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six/ménths, or to both.

Signature

Date

Vo Bl AT

Page 28



Name of — . . .
Person signing L% EDuvareDs e I__P

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

[ acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

Page 29



Appendix 2

Page 30



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

I. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title M;,IZ] Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms [] Other (please state)
Surname i s e e B
Forenames AR O L

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr[_] Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms[_] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames e / A

3. Your date of birth Month - Y ear

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

Post town — o Postcode-
5 Do) —

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers

€ Fo.
Dy —

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)
Fax number (optional) _ Dana-21
E-Mail address
(if available)




8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

—

i N R s pa Bl L-ALT

S A be g Beud fls sl

Post town L a2 00 Postcode Y 4\—_( >

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

Eavsibley I
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

G~ e 2 M o

-

by P O3 QN SN (et
QDT g™ Lt S v

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below. N

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

QTSR Flgnie ERirse™y

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

RiErT oo o~ AND TV e AR

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

SELNCE B E ST Fug o




3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

ON O OD

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

b = RS T anuwars  TONR

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

OOQ\ o~ A \)Q’\\/\c‘)"‘\ Lol »
L3359 oa Yy Taanwew TOIR

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on ‘
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read 7‘“&'\7

note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only L]
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only ]

(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

Both L]

ND /N

Page 33




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) ]

If “Yes™ please provide the details of your personal licence below. -

Issuing licensing authority B ALV NG ACD DAGLEN - AM
Licence number Q3338

Date of issue V. VB Ty

Date of expiry (g e L, 2O

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving this temporary event notice?

Yes

L

No

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
notice?

Yes

L]

No

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the

Yes

event for which you are now giving a temporarygyent notice?
rdytc o4




If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | [] g
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

Ddooodgodag

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that ii§ an offence:

(1) to knowingly ¢r recklessly make a fa
event notice and that a person is liable on s
exceeding level 5 'on the standard scale; and
(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six moénths, or to both.

statement in or in connection with this temporary
mmary conviction for such an offence to a fine not

Signature

Date . v L




Name of — e .
Person signing LV EDw oS

L P

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

Page 36




Appendix 3

Page 37



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title M;Z[ Mrs [_] Miss[_| Ms [_] Other (please state)
Surname OO T L
Forenames (o W B

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr[_] Mrs|[ ] Miss[_| Ms[ ] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames B / A

3. Your date of birth Da Month I | Yea

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

Post town b eyl Postcode [ _
C L

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

(if available)

=N




8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

1 W Erneaackd? Lo P

%'; Ny e S Lo T Y

Post town [ ars> O rd Postcode (= A

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Deytme I
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional) =

- Mail address .
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

Cry Wb ae g e
e Y5 By Epad SNV e

£—Q D0 g~ = G vy P

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below. N

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

G uyon FPladiDe il

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

[E‘@;JTA\_}/’LN’\]L—\ Pl VAL /\_,){\\]'

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

SELACY ©E \pge 3geo




I & Pl . b8
3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

ON O OO

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

ZOL C’\\ L\)‘ L)QJ\\-«\{-/M\ ‘[—Q\%

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

i =l B SN & '—:\_Q&MC—-J‘) P I S o™
L’EDS(D\ o~ L\ N T A i | L{Jl&

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on /
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read

note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

O 0O O

) / /\,\ Both

Page 40



4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) L]

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below. i

Issuing licensing authority VALV NG AND  DAGLERW AM
Licence number )33 38

Date of issue s, V2. BB

Date of expiry vig &y BEIH

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving this temporary event notice?

Yes

L

No

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
notice?

Yes

[

No

H

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the
event for which you are now giving a temporar 7

Yes




If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | [_] @/
period: )
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

M

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

O0O00gda

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

\\

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

0 ]

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

/

I understand that itis an offence: ™
(i) to knowingly Jrl recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on Symmary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5'on the standard scale; and
(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary ¢onviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Date l




Name of
Person signing

TN EOwssaps L LP

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

Page 43




Appendix 4

Page 44



1S 105064 1050
2128 g b

{insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
netice to the licensing authority and additional copics must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below:,

L. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

I. Your name

Title M;ZIIMrs [LJ Miss_] Ms ] Other (please state)
Surname MNo™I W
Forenames A& DU L

3. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr_] Mrs [ ] Miss[_ | Ms[_] Other (please statc)
Surname

Forenames ~ / A

3. Your date of birth Month

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond w
separate correspondence box below)

ith you unless you complete the

Post town ' 5 (J Posicode - _

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime

< /s O
Evening {optional)
Mobile {optional)
Fax number (optional)
(if available)

Page 45




8. Alilemative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

\ N /owoasn? Lip

AT Miv U Oy s

Post town [ ars Ord Postcode =\ c\_-—-‘—- r

9. Aliernative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

e

1. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Pleasc read note 2)

Cr v a0 SeVC -
S = OSSO~ ST e
e I R N Y el VD

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation o the premises {(or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below. No

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend 1o use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

GTuenwn  FLOOK D LY

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

IQKf_JT(-‘r\;fLN\J‘*'\ P D B AN /\k-.)i\\f

Please describe the nature of the event below., (Please read note 5)

SELNCY B E sT Fago

Page 46




[3. The licensable activities

| Please state the licensable activitics that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol L]

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

]
U
P
The provision of late night refreshment JZ’
]

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

| Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

27V ) 28 Teven 291

| Please state the times during the event period thal you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

DO o~ L7 "_-*Q,ﬁucy\,\ Oy v«
BSC\ 2~ 1—%‘ \}c/\\.—\mc—\ ‘ZO\%

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to |

allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on ol
| licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read

note 10} ¥
If the licensable activities will include the supply | On the premises only ]
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

for consumption on or off the premises, or both OfT the premises only ]

(please tick as appropnate). (Please read note 1) ]

YN | Both =

Page 47



4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) []

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below. K

Issuing licensing authority Baev NG paod OAGI=sI - A
Licence number Q3338

Date of issue Ve V2. 200 4

Date of expiry 1S - VL. 20724

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as ihe event for which yOu are now
giving this temporary event notice?

Yes

J

No

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b} begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
notice?

Yes

[

No

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) vour associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the samne
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less afier

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

Has any persen with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Page 48




If answering ves, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | []
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the cvent period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read noie 15)

1 have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

s

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent & copy of this notice to the local authority exercising envirommental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or imore licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

Odo0ogddas

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Conditton (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct 1o the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that i48an offence:
(1) 1o knowingly ¢r recklessly make a fa
event notice and that a person is liable on
exceeding level 5'on the standard scale; and
{ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activ Ly to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary\:onviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or 1o
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six monihs, or to both.

statement in or in connection with this temporary
mmary conviction for such an offence to a fine not

Signature

Date VA \ L \’]

Page 49




Name of | TN A A LLP _I

Person signing |

For completion by the licensing authority

I0. Acknowledgcme;l (Please read note 18)

| acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature
On behalf of the licensing authority l
Date 1
|
Name of
Officer signing |

Page 50



Appendix 5

Page 51



IO
BT L4TR I

finsert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional}.}

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authonity exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give 1o you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name ,

Title Ml Mrs [ Miss[_] Ms [ ] Other (please state)
Surname Mo T L L

Forenames AR o uwv L

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable,
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mrl_i Mrs [ | Miss[_] Ms[_| Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames = / A

3. Your date of birth Day v3 [Month v2 [ Year G172
4. Your place of birth ST s aalbis Pe gy

5. National Insurance Number NY B4 S S 4 C

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you compleie the
separate correspondence box below)

Post town { ~a ~J Postcode - -
—.

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers </
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
(if available)

Page 52




8. Altemative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

———— i

v N owary? L r

E A S N S S e WY L AN

Post town L arma> O Posicode =\ C\_-—,- S

9. Altemative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Moabile (optional)

Fax number (optional) e

Mo s ]
{if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

Cr WL e >0VvQ o
S DSB8 Q RN SV e
Q3 g ) G P

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below. No

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend 1o use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restricl the area 1o which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

G- usmn FLOOL Ly

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4})

ﬁtf_-"'\‘ﬁu&m-\!'\ Pecd D TNV - /\L_J,‘\\/‘

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 3)

SELNCY B IsT Fug o

Page 53




| 3. The licensable activities

Please siate the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol ]

—
The supply of alcoliol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

L]
L]
X Vi
The provision of late night refreshment D/
L

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7

Please state the dates on which you intend to usc these premises for licensable
aclivities. (Please read note 8)

23 ) 4t Aoy ZONR

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

3

OOD N oM ) Q\ot\,\c__;\ LOAR \a
7325 e~ 4Lt Frlemiesn 7O\

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read ZL\-

| note 10}

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only L]
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both OfT the premises only [

{please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

~ / /\ | Both ]

Page 54



4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
{Please tick) O]
If*Yes™ please provide the details of your personal licence below. -

Issuing licensing authority Bagw NG pae D OAGLI- AM
Licence number Q3338 3

Date of issue V. V2. 2 \ 4

Dale of expiry IS - L. 20724

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which You are now
giving this temporary event notice?

Yes | No

ad

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that same calendar vear

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes | No

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a lemporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
notice?

Yes

O

No

If answering yes, please state the total number of lemporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year,

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less afier

the event period proposed in this notice”

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Yes

Page 55



If answering yes. please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes [ No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | [[]
penod:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b} begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

e

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
cach additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

O0800dddga

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16}

lt is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable aclivities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that i}48 an offence:
(i) to knowingly ¢r recklessly make a fa
event notice and that a person is liable on
exceeding level 5'on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activ ly to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary‘con\'iction for any such offence 10 a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both,

statement in or in connection with this temporary
mmary conviction for such an offence to a fine not

Signature

Date

lf"

Ve YL . T

Page 56




Name of ——
Person sigming: NV EDwnreds L LP

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

Page 57



Appendix 6

Page 58



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title M”T Mrs [] Miss[_] Ms [] Other (please state)
Surname MNMo™I VL [

Forenames AR D UL

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title MrD Mrs [_] Miss[:| Mslj Other (please state)
Surname
Forenames M~ / A

3. Your date of birth Day - Month [l | Year

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

Post town \ Postcode :

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)
Fax number (optional)

&
E-Mail address —
(if available)




8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

¥ N EESOG he kDT Ll

‘S '; Fia,zs 1 T, CHRY (L LmemD) LSRR~

Post town B el ot Postcode =4 (1‘_‘ i

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
(if available)

2. The premises |

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

C Qv o~ 2 Py lE

.

D —") €T Dy B STV e

L—O"‘-J\?QJ\' =4 (-‘n \P

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below. N

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Cor o S FLaaBae ety

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

(C#L;"_;.JTK\'\J& P Al D T A= N ,‘\\f

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Sl Nhey B E kaf Faagd

Page 60




[ 3. The licensable activities

licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

O N O OO

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

I .3 1™ Fborneq ZO0'R

(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities

Oxq) o~ 'OF Fumen Z0'3 w
L3 S o L% Fz\,mu-\ 7\

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
note 10)

70,

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

L

for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11}

N } {\ Both

Page 61




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) [:]

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below. o

Issuing licensing authority B AAV NG ASOD  DaGlEpe AM
Licence number Q33 D8 =

Date of issue b N2 oy

Date of expiry v s o+ v 2., PO

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving this temporary event notice?

Yes

0

No

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
notice?

Yes

[]

No

|

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities

given a temporary event notice for aF: g"n same calendar vear as the
event for which you are now giving téﬁ a ent notice?

Yes




rlf answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | [_]
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

| have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

O0&ad0dddda

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

[ understand that ?zi’sah offence: "“\“'\
(1) to knowingly ¢r recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on symmary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5'on the standard scale; and
(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a Ttlerm not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Bate g b 1.

Page 63




Name of

Person signing VN EDwonsadDs

J i

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

Page 64




Appendix 7

Page 65



N 206
TS 105734 H-\H{lxglgf

{insert name and address of refevant licensing authority and ifs reference number {optional).]

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you writien acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note )

1. Your name

Title ME Mrs [_| Miss[_] Ms [_] Other {please state)
Surname Mo I W

Forenames AR oD v

2, Previous names (Pleasc enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mrl ] Mrs | Miss[_] Ms[_| Other (please state)
Sumame
Forenames U= /A

3. Your date of birth

Da - Month Yea
4. Your place of birth

3. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separale corespondence box below)

Post town / ~—g Postcode i -
.

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers </

Daytime N

Evening {optional)

Mobile (optional)
Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

Page 66




8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to comrespond with you)

S ———

VN o7 L p

LT M e L o~

Post town [ om0 Posicode =y C\__-—‘- r

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

DT e Bumber: R
Daytime :
Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (opiional)
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
{Please read note 2)

vl e~y S0V (=
S - DS LA~y ST e
£—Q 3 g~ . Gy [k

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? 1f so, please enter the licence or certificate number below. No

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

G T vy FLOODL LYy

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

RZoTaw fRa~T  AND TAK AN Ay

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

SELNCY v (= ey ":"00\>

Page 67




3. The licensable activities

licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all

l

| The sale by retail of alcohol

O

The supply of alcohol by or on behaif of a club 10, or 1o the order of, 3 member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

U
Ll
or
U

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

\*‘ e ) R \':L\:r'\-\u-\ LO!?

(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activitics

@ lalal o~ VT \® F(_ Lw\..\u-\ ‘2-0\\&
2 'L—?SO\ <~ VR ‘F_‘LerLLA-\ O

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
|_hote 10)

L s

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

L]

for consumption on or off the premises, or both OfT the premises only L]
(please uck as appropriate). (Please read note 11)
[y !\ Both D

Page 68




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) D

If “Yes™ please provide the details of your personal licence below. 4

Issuing licensing authority BALV NG A~D DAGIEI W A
Licence number O3I338

Date of issue Vo, V2. ooy 4

Date of expiry 1S - VL. 2oy

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

_apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving this temporary event notice?

Yes

(|

No

Il answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that same calendar vear

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
notice?

Yes

L

No

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year,

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Yes

Page 69



If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activilies | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | [[]
period:

a} ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 135)

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
preinises are siluated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice 1o each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in onc or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice 10
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

daoo0dda

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

0. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

1 understand that i}4§ an offence:
(1) to knowingly or recklessly make a fa
event notice and that a person is liable on
exceeding level 5'on the standard scale; and
(i1} to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary tonviction for any such offence 10 a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a lerm not exceeding six ménths, or to both.

statement in or in connection with this temporary
mmary conviction for such an offence to a fine not

Signature

BELS TR R




Name of
Person signing

\ N EDweneds

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

I acknowledge receipt of this lemporary event notice.

Signature
_ On behalf of the licensing authority
Date
Name of
Officer signing

Page 71




Appendix 8

Page 72



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records, You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title M;Z[ Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms [_] Other (please state)
Surname e G
Forenames AKX D UL

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr{_] Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms[_| Other (please state)

4. Your place of birth

Surname
Day = Month . Year=
5. National Insurance Number

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

r““-—3/."\

Forenames

3. Your date of birth

TN e BN
C A

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)
Fax number (optional)

< /G
(if available)

Page 73



8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

| N oD Aol 7 £ I

% S ey M T Loy L WS T,

Post town T e Postcode (= &y

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime L]

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional) e

(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

Grgm il e SPdie
3= OFRaE ST e

L—C\‘\j\u-)\:)}* Gl | (J \P

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below. N

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

S (B THYE Flaabhe S’y

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

FZsTav o~ AND TAKe ARy

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

SMELARER G FE e Faags

Page 74




3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol []

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

[]
L]

The provision of late night refreshment M
[]

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

Tt weXd P (:Eg(“w__\ 2o

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

ST YN Q A 1c_t_“ gz\v."‘ht;;v\ TR

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to

allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read —Z—Li—
note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only ]
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only ]

(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

| N /l\ Both []

Page 75



4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) []

If “Yes™ please provide the details of your personal licence below. F

Issuing licensing authority B ALV NG pAroD DAGLETI W A M
Licence number 35 58N

Date of issue Voo V2. o 4

Date of expiry vE o VL, RO

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving this temporary event notice?

Yes

L

No

=

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that same calendar vear

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
notice?

Yes

[

No

a

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Yes

Page 76




If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | [_] E/
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

I~

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas. sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

08 00048 &

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it-15 an offence:
(1) to knowingly ¢r recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on symmary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5'on the standard scale; and
(1i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Date t 4 VL . v

Page 77




Name of N e |
Person signing NV EDwnsedDs

2 LP

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

[ acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

Page 78




Appendix 9

Page 79



5-7 Oshorn Street

N

Scale 1:769 B N ] vetres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 14/12/2017. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.




Appendix 10

Page 81



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

HT - Tower Hamlets Borough

Tom Lewis Licensing Office

Head of Licensing Toby Club,

Tower Hamlets Council Vawdry Close
E2

Telephone: 0207 161 8792

Email: thomas.ratican@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

13th December 2017
Dear Sir,

Tower Hamlets Police formally object to the application of Eight (8) Temporary Event
Notices for Grill and Spice, 5 Osborne Street, E1, for the following dates:

06/01/18: 0001 - 07/01/18: 2359
13/01/18: 0001 - 14/01/18: 2359
20/01/18: 0001 - 21/01/18: 2359
27/01/18: 0001 - 28/01/18: 2359
03/02/18: 0001 - 04/02/18: 2359
10/02/18: 0001 - 11/02/18: 2359
17/02/18: 0001 - 18/02/18: 2359
24/02/18: 0001 - 25/02/18: 2359

We object on the grounds of preventing crime and disorder and public nuisance.

The applications would allow the premises to remain open on these dates for a 48
hour period in the saturation zone around Brick Lane.

LBTH adopted a Saturation Policy / Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane area
which includes Osborn St, due to the concerns about the nhumber of licensed premises in

such a small area and the resulting number of ASB calls and the potential for disorder.

These extensive hours would encourage people to loiter in the area for longer than
usual, most likely under the influence of alcohol and therefore the probability of disorder
would increase greatly with drunkenness and disorder.

There are no other similar premises in Brick Lane/Osborne Street that come close to
being open 24 hours a day around the Brick Lane CIZ which in itself also raises concerns
around the proposed times applied for.

There is a hotel situated opposite the venue and residents live within close proximity in
Old Montague Street, Brick lane, Chicksand Street, and Flower and Dean Walk and
these opening times would only serve to cause a public nuisance during sensitive hours
of the morning.

Page 82



The Brick Lane night time economy has also been blighted by street beggars and drug
users/dealers (raised by venues during pubwatch meetings) and it is strongly believed
that a venue opened during these hours would attract such individuals, again this would
bring rise to public nuisance and crime and disorder.

The applicant has clearly not taken the needs of the local community into consideration
and we would therefore ask that the terminal be limited to 0100 during the specified
Temporary Event Notice periods.

Page 83



Appendix 11

Page 84



Kathy Driver

From: Nicola Cadzow

Sent: 13 December 2017 16:01

To: Licensing

Ce: I
I

Subject: REPRESENTATION MAU

105262-105263-105264-105265-105266-105272-105274-105276 - The Grill &
Spice 5-7 Osborn Street, London

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Licensing

| have regarded the TENs applications (x8) for The Grill & Spice 5-7 Osborn Street, London and the potential impact of public
nuisance and measures to prevent noise generated from within the premises or outside it which could cause disturbance to
people in the vicinity, the proposed hours are well beyond the Council’s framework hours, and consideration has to be given to
the fact the Premise is in a Cumulative Impact Zone.

The Council’s framework hours (i.e. when premises are open) are:

¢ Monday to Thursday 0600 hours to 2330 hours; and
¢ Friday & Saturday 0600 hours to midnight
e Sunday 0600 to 22:30 hours

The applicant is proposing licensable activities (Late Night refreshment):

. 6" January 17  at 00:01 to 7" January 17 23:59 hours  (M/105262)

e 13th January 17 at  00:01 to 14th January 17 23:59
hours (M/105264)

e 20thJanuary 17 at00:01 to 21st January 17 23:59 hours (M/105265)

e 27thJanuary 17 at00:01 to 28th January 17 23:59 hours (M/105263)

* 3rd February17 at00:01 to 4th February 17 23:59 hours (M/105272)

e 10th February 17 at 00:01 to 11th  February 17 23:59
hours (M/105266)

e 17th February 17 at 00:01 to 18th February 17 23:59 hours (M/105274)

e 24th February 17 at 00:01 to 25th  February 17 23:59
hours (M/105276)

Sensitive premises: Residential and commercial premises in close proximity including Arbor City Hotel at 12-20 Osborn Street.

In my view the application, as it stands fails, to comply with the objective of the Licensing Act 2003 relating to “public
nuisance” for the following reasons:-

J Noise breakout from the venue affecting neighbouring residents.
. Access & egress to and from the venue, of patrons, especially due to patrons likely to be in high spirits; and
o The hours of operation (inclusive of proposals)

CONCLUSION

Environmental Protection does not support the applications for The Grill & Spice 5-7 Osborn Street, as there is great likelihood
of disturbance to residential premises at the noise sensitive hours sought.

Nicola Cadzow

Page 85



Environmental Health Technical Officer

Place Directorate

Public Realm - Environmental Health and Trading Standards

London Borough of Tower Hamlets John Onslow House, 1 Ewart Place London E3 5EQ

Page 86



	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
	2 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	Guidance for Licensing Sub

	3.1 Application for a Temporary Event Notices for Grill & Spice, 5-7 Osborn Street, London E1 6TD
	Grill & Spice Appendices Only




